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NOTICE 
Notice is hereby given that the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Members of Systematix Securities 
Ud. will be held on Thursday, 271.h September, 2018 at 10.30 A.M. at 237, KamaJaya Centre, 156-A Lenin 
Sarani Road, Kolkata INDIA, to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY 'BUSINESS: 

l. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31s1 March, 2018 and 
Statement of !Profit & Loss Account of the Company for the year ended on the same date toge!U1er with 
the Report of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2. To ratificatiion Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration and in this regard to cornsider and 
if though fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of section 139, 142 and other applicable provisio:ns, if any, 
of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. B. K. Dad & 
Associates, O:tartered Accountants, Chittorgarh registered with the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India vide IC:AI Registration No. 018840C, the Retiring Auditors of the Company, be and are hereby 
rectifies the appointed as the Statutory Auditor of t11e Company for the Financial Year 2018-119 on such 
remuneration as may be fixed by the Board. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3. To Re-appointment Mr. Sudhir Samdani (DIN 00890642) as a Managing Director of the Company. 
To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as 
Ordinary Resolution: 

" RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 and all other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013('the Act') (including any statutory modification or reenactment 
thereof for th.e time being in force) read with Schedule V of the Act and Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Articles of Association of the Company and 
subject to such approvals, permissions and sanctions, as may be required, and subject to such conditions 
and modifica.tions, as may be prescribed or imposed by any of the Authorities including the Central 
Government in granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions, the Company hereby approve the re-
appointment and terms of the remuneration of Mr. Sudhir Samdani (DIN 00890642) as Managing 
Director of th1e Company for a period of 5 year with effect from 151 October, 2018 to 30lh September, 2023 
upon the ten!IlS, condition and stipulation set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the notice 
convening this Annual General Meeting {including the remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or 
inadequacy of profit in any financial year during ilie tenure of of his appointment) with authoirity to the 
Board of Dire!Ctors to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment in such manner as 
may be agreed to between the Board of Directors and Mr. Sudhir Samdani ." 

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or a Committee thereof be and is hereby authoriz,ed to take 
all such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give effect this resolution." 

4. ａｰｰｯｩｮｴｭ｣ｾｮｴ＠ of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Inani (DIN 00410591) Director of the Company 

To consider 2md if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 

Ordinary Re5;olution: 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 149, 152 and other applicable prov151ons, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') and the rules made thereunder, Mr. Rajesh Kumar lnani (DIN 00410591), in 
respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the 
Act proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the 

Company, lia'ble to retire by rotation." 
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5. Appointment of Mr. Rajesh Kumar lnani (DIN 00410591) Director of the Company 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 
Special Resolution 

ｒｅｓ＿ｾｖｅｄ＠ THAT pursuant to Section 196, 197, 198 read with Schedule V and other applicable 
prov1S1ons of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder including Companies (Appointment 
an.d Ｎｒ･ｭｵｮ･ｾ｡ｴｩｾｮ＠ of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
Ｈｌｊｓｾｧ＠ ?bligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory 
modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and subject to requisite regulatory 
approvals, ｾ＠ any, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded for appointment of Mr. Rajesh 
Kumar Inaru (DIN 00410591) as a Whole-time Director of the Company for a period of 5 years from the 
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the Thirty Seventh Annual General 
Meeting of the Company to be held in the calendar year 2023 and he shall not be liable to retire by 
rotation, upon the terms and conditions set out in the explanatory statement annexed to the notice 
ｾｯｮｶ･ｮｩｮｧ＠ this Annual General Meeting (including the remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or 
inadequacy of profit in any financial year during the tenure of his appointment ) with authority to the 
Board of Directors to alter and vary the term and conditions of the said appointment in such manner as 
may be agreed to between U1c board of directors and Mr. Rajesh Kumar lnani . 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Ute Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to alter and vary the 
terms and conditions of Ute appointment and/ or remuneration of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Inani based on Ute 
recommendation of Ute Nomination and Remuneration Committee subject to the condition tllat the 
remuneration shall not exceed the limits specified under Section 197 read with Schedule V of Ute 
Companies Act, 2013." 

6. To appointment of Mr. Sumit Kothari as an Independent Director of the Company. 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, witll or without modification(s), the following resolution as a.n 
Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Ute provisions of Sections 149, 152 and any other applicable provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made tllere under (including any statutory modification(s) or 
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV to said Act and Companies 
(Appointment and qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 , and the Regulation 16(1)(b) of the listing 
regulation as may be amended from time to time, Mr. Sumit Kothari, in respect of whom the company 
has received a notice in writing from a member proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be 
and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of Ute Company to hold office for five consecutive 
years up to 30th September ,2023 and he shall not be liable to retire by rotation." 

7. To appointment of Dr. Kiran Bhatnagar as an Independent Director of the Company. 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or witllout modification(s), the following resolution as an 

Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and any other applicable provi$ions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or 
ｲｾ｣ｴｭ･ｮｴ＠ thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV to said Act and Companies 
(Appointment and qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 , and the Regulation 16(1)(b) of the listing 
regulation as may be amended from time to time, Dr. ｾ｡ｮ＠ ｂｨ｡ｴｮ｡ｧｾＬ＠ in respect of ｷｾｯｭ＠ the.company 
has received a notice in writing from a member proposmg her candidature for the off ice of Dliector, be 
and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for five consecutive 
years up to 30th September ,2023 and he shall not be liable to retire by rotation." 

Place: Indore 
I>ate:13{08/2018 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD 

Sudhir S:n dani 
ｾ｣ｴｯｲＩ＠

(DIN 00890642) 
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Notes:-
• A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS 

ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE IN MEETING INSTEAD OF 
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH PERSON NEED NOT BE THE MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 
The m;trument appointing the proxy1 duly completed, must be deposited at the Company's 
Registe:red Office of the Company not Jess than 48 hours before the commencement of Meeting. 

• A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and holding in aggregating not 
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carry voting rights may appoint a single 
person .as a proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or member. A proxy 
form fo:r the Annual General Meeting is enclosed. 

• In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of 
names will be entitled to vote. 

• The Members are requested to: 
a) lntinnate changes, if any, in their registered addresses immediately. 
b) Quote their ledger folio number in all their correspondence. 
c) Hand over the enclosed attendance slip, duly signed in accordance with their :specimen 

registered with the Company for admission to the meeting place. 
d) Brinig their Annual Report and Attendance Slips with them at the AGM venue. 
e) Send their Email address to us for prompt communication and update the same with Company 

to receive softcopy of the Annual Report of the Company. 

• Corpor;ate Members are requested to forward a Certified Copy of Board Resolution authorizing their 
represe:ntatives to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting. 

• Members may also note that Notice of this Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for 
financial ye.ar 2017-18 will also be available for the Company's website i.e 
http://www.systematixsecurities.com 

• The Re:gister of Members and share transfer book of the Company will remain closed d1.uing the 
period !from Friday 21st Day of September, 2018 to Thursday 27th Day of September, 2018 (both days 
inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting. 

• A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act2013, relating to the special business to 
be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto. 

• Members are requested to send their queries, if any at least 7 days in advance so that the information 
can be made available at the meeting. 

• Members holding shares in the same name under different Ledger Folios are requested to apply for 
consolidation of such folio and send relevant share certificates to companies Registrar and Share 
Transfe1r Agent for their doing needful. 

• Membe1rs are requested to contact the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for all matter connected 
with Company's shares at AnJ<lt Consultancy Private Limited, 60 Pardeshipura, Electronic Complex, 
IndoreM.P. 

• The Company has designated an exclusive email ID systematixctor@gmail.com which would enable 
the members to post their grievances and monitor its redressed. Any member having any grievance 
may ｾ［ｴ＠ the same to the said Email address for its quick redressal. 

• The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide its circular dated April 20, 2018 has 
mandatt!d registration of Permanent Account Number (PAN) and Bank Account Details for all 
securities holders. Members holding shares in physical form are therefore, requested to submit their 
PAN and Bank Account details to Registrar and Share Transfer Agents/Company by sendi:ng a duly 
singed ]1etter along with self attested copy of PAN Card and original cancelled cheque. The original 
cancelled cheque should bear the name of the member. In the alternative Members are requested to 
submit cl copy of bank passbook/ statement attested by the bank. 
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Additional information pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulation with the stock 
exchanges in respect of the Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at the AGM is 
furnished and forms a part of the Annual Report. The Directors have furnished the requisite 
consents/ declarations for their appointment/ re-appointment. 

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2018 is being sent to all the Members whose e-mail ids are 
registered with the Company for communication purposes unless any Member has requested for a 
hard copy of the same. For the Members who have not registered their e-mail address, physical 
copies of the Annual Report for 2018 is being sent in tl1e permitted mode. Members who do not yet 
register their e-mail id so far are requested to register the same with the Company. Members are also 
requested to intimate to the Company the changes, if any in their e-mail address. 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA') has taken a "Green Initiative in the Corporate 
Governance" by allowing paperless compliance by companies and has issued Circular No. 17 /2011 
dated April 21, 2011 and 18/2011 dated April 29, 2011. The Company proposes to send the 
documents to its Members like notices, annual report, etc. in electronic form. Members are 
requested to provide their email ID to our Registrar Anl<it Consultancy Private Limited, 60 
Pardeshipura, Electronic Complex, Indore M.P for sending the document in electronic form. 

• The businesses as set out in the Notice may be transacted through electronic voting system and the 
Company shall provide a facility for voting by electronic means. In compliance with the provisions of 
section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, the company is pleased to offer the facility of the voting through electronic 
means, as an alternate, to all its members to enable them to cast their votes electronically instead of 
casting their vote at the meeting. If a member has opted for e-voting, then he/ she should not vote by 
physical ballot also and vice-versa. However, in case members cast their vote both via physical ballot and 
e-voting, then voting through electronic mode shall prevail and voting done by physical ballot shall be 
treated as invalid. For E-voting facility, the Company has entered into an agreement with the CDSL for 
facilitating E-voting. The Procedure and instructions for E-voting given below: 

Instructions for shareholders voting through electronic means: 

(i) The e-voting period begins on Monday, 24th September, 2018 from 9.00 A.M. and ends on 
Wednesday, September, 26th 2018 at 5.00 p.m. During this period shareholders' of the Company, as 
on the cut-off date (record date) of Thursday 20th September, 2018, may cast their vote electronically. 
Thee-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

(ii) The shareholders should log on to thee-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting 

period 
(iii) Click on "Shareholders" tab. 
(iv) Now, select the 11SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD."from the drop down menu and click on 

"SUBMIT" 
(v) Now Enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 
Company. 

(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on 
an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

(viii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 
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For Members holding shares in Dernnt Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable 
for boU\ demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

• Members who have not updated their PAN wiU\ the Company/Depository 

Participant arc requested to use U1e first two letters of their name and Ule 8 
digits of U\c folio sequence number in U1e PAN Field. 

• In case the foilo number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of O's 

before lhe number after the first two characters of Ule name in CAPITAL 

letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter 
RAOOOOOOOl in the PAN Field. 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records 

for U1c said demat account or folio in dd/ mm/yyyy format. 

Dividend Enter U1e Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company 
Bank records for the said demat account or folio. 
Details • Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank details in order to login. If the details 

are not recorded with the depository or company please enter Ule member id / 

folio number in U1e Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v). 

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab 

(x) Members holding sl1ares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 

(xi) 

(xii) 
(xiii) 

(xiv) 
(xv) 

(xvi) 
(xvii) 

(xviii) 

(xix) 

However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein 

they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note 

that this password is to be also used by Ule demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other 

company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL 

platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 

resolutions contained in this Notice. 

Click on the EVSN for the relevant< SYSfEMATIX SECURITIES LTD.> on which you choose to vote. 

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option 

"YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you 

assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box 

will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on 

"CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote. 

Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

You can also take a print of the votes cast by dicking on "Click here to print" option on the Voting 

page. 
If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by tile system. 

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android based 

mobiles. Them-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone 

users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please 

follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile. 
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Note for Non - lndividu;il Shareholders and Custodinns 

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. ｯｴｬｈｾｲ＠ than lndividunls, HUF, NRl t"lc.) tU\' r\'\l\lil 't'd to l<'H 011 lo 

https://www.evotingindia.com and registt?r tllcmsclves ns ｃｯｲｰｯｭｴｾｳＮ＠

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form benring the stnmp '"''' ｳｩｴｾＢ＠ nf Ill\' \'lltlty :llHlllld ｬｾ ｩ＠

emailed to helpdesk.evotin&@cdslindia.com. 

• After receiving tlle login details n Compliance user should ll<' crcnh'<l uslnn the 1Hlll\h\ tnnln 111111 

password. The Compliance user would be nble to link the nccount(s) for whkh tlwy wish to VOil' 

on. 

• The list of accounts linked in the login should he mailed to helpclcsk.cvotillg"ucdsllmll1\.C''"' nnd 

on approval of the accounts U1ey would be nhle to Ctlst· their vote. 

• A scanned copy of U1e Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) whkh ｴｬｈｾｙ＠ have issued in 

favor of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF formnl ln the system for the snutinii'A'r 
to verify the same. 

• ln case you have any queries or issues regarding c-votlng, you nmy t'efcr the Frcq1w11tly Askt'<I 

Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.C'votln1dndia.co111 und(H' lwlp ｾ･＼ Ｚ ｬｩｬｬｬ｜＠

or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

• M/S Anil Somani & Associates, Practicing Company &'Cretnry (Membership Nn. A:'\6055) has 

been appointed as the scrutinizer to receive and scrutinize the completed b1lllot forms nnd votes 

casted electronically by the members in a fair and transparent manner. 

• The scrutinizer, immediately after conclusion of voting at U1c Annual General Mr-cling slmll fi1·st 

count votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock tlle votes cnst through remote e-voting in the 

presence of at least two wih\esses not in employment of tl\c Company nnd mnkc not Inter tlmn 

two days of conclusion of the meeting, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of U1c tot1ll voles cast in 

favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the meeting or any other Director of the Comp1my, 

who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith 

• The Results shall be declared on or after tlle AGM of Ule Company. The results declared along with 

the scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Compnny's wchsilc 

http://www.svstematixsecurities.com and website of CDSL and will be communicntcct to the stock 

exchange. 

Relevant documents referred to in this Notice are open for inspt.-ction at the registered office of the 

Company on all working days (except Saturdays} between 11.00 n.m, to 1.00 p.m. up to the dntc of 

ensuing annual general meeting. 

Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 
Item No.3 Mr. Sudhir Samdani having rich and diversified experience nnd keeping in view the 
contribution made by him in all round progress of the Company it is proposed to reappoint us Managing 
Director of the Company from 1st October 2018 to 30lh September 2023 on remuneration ns delnilcd in the 
resolution The purpose of the remuneration will be in the limits prescribed for the Managerial person in 
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Accordingly, it is proposed to reappoint him as Managing Director w.e.f. 1st October, 2018 on 
remuneration as mentioned in resolution. For the same remuneration committee and Uonrd of Din.'Ctors 
have accorded their approval subject to approval of the members. The main terms and conditions of ｲｾ＠
appointment are as under: 

Except proposed appointee no other Director is concerned or interested in tl\e proposed resolution. The 
contents of resolution along with explanatory statement and details contains therein shall be deemed to 
be abstract of the terms and conditions of change in remuneration of Mr. Sudhir Samdnni . 

(a). Salary :- Rs. 50000-5000-70000 per month. 

(b). Perquisites:-Perquisites shall be allowed in addition to both salary nnd comn,lssion 1-fowcwrf it 
shall be restricted to an amount equal to the annual salary as mentioned Ii\(•\) i\lxwe. 
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Perquisites are presently classified as follows: 

(i). 

ti) 

iii) 

iv) 

v) 

Housing/House rent allowance: 
The expenditure incurred by the Company will be subject to n ceiling of 60 % of the 
salary. 
Gas, electricity, waler and furnishing. : 
The expenditure incurred by the Company on gas, electricity, water nnd fu rnishing·shall 
be valued as per the Income Tnx Rules, 1962. 
Medical reimbursement: 
Expenses incurred for U1e appointee and his family. 
Leave and Leave travel concession: 
Leave as per U1e rules of Ute Company including encnshment of leave. Leave travel 
concession for self and family once in n yenr incurred in nccordance wilh U1e rules of the 
company. 
Club fees: 
Fees of Clubs subject to n maximum of two Clubs. 

vi) Personal accident insurance: 
Personal accident insurance of an amount the annual premium of which docs not exceed 
Rs.4000/-. 

(c). Other payment and provisions which shall not be included in the computation of the 
ceiling on remuneration: 

i) Contribution towards Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund: 
Contribution towards Provident Fund will be at Ute rate of 12.0% of tile salary and 
further as per amended provisions of Ute relevant Acts and Rules. Contribution to 
Pension/ Superannuation/ Annuity Fund is to be at the rate of 15% of Ute salary. 

ii) Gratuity: 
Gratuity payable at the rate of one half month's salary for each completed year of service. 

iii) Encashment of leave : 
As per rules of the Company 

iv) Telephone: 
Provision of telephone at residence and/ or mobile phone(s). 

(d). Reimbursement of Expenses: 
i) Entertainment Expenses: Reimbursement of entertainment expenses actually and properly 

incurred for the business of the Company subject to a reasonable ceiling as may be fixed from 
time to time by the Board. 

ii} Traveling Expenses: Reimbursement of traveling expenses actually and properly incurred for 
the business of the Company subject to norms as may be fixed from time to time by the Board. 

MINIMUM REMUNERATION: 

In the event of loss, absence or inadequacy of profits, in any financial year during the currency of tenure 
of Mr. Sudhir Samdani, the remuneration aforesaid shall be U1e minimum remuneration payable to him 
as per mutual consent between board of directors and Mr. Sudhir Samdani. However, any excess over the 
limits on minimum remuneration prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, read with Schedule V to the 
Companies Act., 2013 shall be payable to Mr. Sudhir Samdani with the approval of the Central 
Government ,if so, required . 

Further in the event of any statutory amendment or modification or relaxation by the Central 
Government to Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any provision of the Companies Act, Income-
tax Act and to Income tax Rules or issuance of any notification under the aforesaid Acts/ Rules, the Board 
of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to vary or increase the remwteration/ 
minimum remuneration including salary, commission perquisites and 0U1er allowances within such 
revised limit or ceiling without any further reference to the company in General Meeting or Ute Central 
Government. 
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Item No. 'i & :> 

Pursuant to ｓ｣ｾｴｩｯｮｳ＠ 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') 
and the rules ｭ｡ｾ･＠ thereunder, Mr. Rajesh Kumar Inani (DIN 00410591), in respect of whom the 
Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Act proposing his 
candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to 
retire by rotatiion. Requisite consent has been received from Mr. Rajesh Kumar Inani pursuant to Section 
152 of the Companies Act 2013. 

Further, subjed to approval of Members and in accordance with recommendations of Nomfoation & 
Remuneration Committee, approved appointment of Mr. Rajesh Kumar lnani as a Whole-time Director of 
the Company designated as Executive Director for a period of 5 years with effect from the conclusion of 
this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the Thirty Seventh Annual General MeetiJng of the 
Company to be held in the calendar year 2023. 

The Company has received a notice in writing under the provisions of section 160 of the Companies Act 
2013 from a member along with a requisite deposit proposing the candidature of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Inani 
for the office of Director. 

Mr. Rajesh Kumar lnani knowledge and experience will be of benefit to the company. The main term and 

conditions of appointment are as under: 

(a) Salary:- Rs 40,000-5000-60,000 per month. 

(b) Perquisites:- Perquisites shall be allowed in addition to both salary as mentioned in (a) above. 

Perquisites ai:e presently classified as follows: 

(i) Housing /House rent allowance: 

The expenditure incurred by the Company will be subject to a ceiling of 60% of the salary. 

(ii) Gas, electricity, water and furnishing: 

The expenditure incurred by the Company on gas, electricity, water and furnishing shall be ｶ｡ｬｭｾ､＠ as per 

the Income Tax Rules, 1962. 

(iii) Medical reimbursement 

Expenses incu.rrred for the appointee and his family. 

(iv) Leave and leave travel concession: 

Leave as per the rules of the company including encashment of leave. Leave travel concession for self and 

family once frl a year incurred in accordance with the rules of the company. 

(v) Club Fees: 

Fees of Glubs subject to a maximum of two Oubs. 

(vi) Personal accident insurance 

Personal accident insurance of an amount the annual premium of which does not exceed Rs. 4000/-

(c) Other payment and provisions which shall .not be ｩｮ｣ｬｾ､･､＠ in the computation of the the ceiling 

on remuneration: 

i) Contributio,n towards Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund: 
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I Contribution towards Provident Fund will be at the rate of 12 0% f u I d fu th . o le sa ary an r er as per 
amended provisions of relevant Acts and Rules. Contribution to pension/Superannuation/ Annuity Fund 
is to be at the rate of 15% of the salary. 

ii) Gratuity: 

Gratuity payable at the rate of one half month's salary for each completed year of service. 

iii) Encash.ment of leave: 

As per rules of the Company 

i) Telephone: 

Provision of telephone at residence and/ or mobile phone(s) 

(d) Reimbursement of Expenses: 

i) Entertainment Expenses: Reimbursement of entertainment expenses actually and properly 

incurred for the business of the Company subject to a reasonable ceiling as may be fixed for 

time to time by the Board. 

ii) Traveling Expenses: Reimbursement of traveling expenses actually and properly incurred for 

the business of the Company subject to norms as may be fixed for time to time by the Board. 

Minimum Remuneration 

In the event of loss, absence or inadequacy of profits, in any financial year during the currency of tenure 
of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Inani, the remuneration aforesaid shall be the minimum remuneration payable to 
him as per mutual consent between board of directors and Mr. Rajesh Kumar lnani. However, any excess 
over the limits on minimum remuneration prescribed under the Companies Act 2013, read with Schedule 
V to the Companies Act, 2013 shall be payable to Mr.Rajesh Kumar lnani with the approval of the 
Central Government, if so, required. 

Further in the event of any statutory amendment or modification or relaxation by the Central 
Government to Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 or any provision of the Companies Act, Income -
tax Act and to Income tax Rules or issuance of any notification under the aforesaid Acts/ Rules, the Board 
of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to vary or increase the remuneration/ minimum 
remuneration including salary, commission perquisites and other allowances within such revised limit or 
ceiling without any further reference to the company in General Meeting or the Central Government. 
None of the director are interested in above resolution being relatives of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Inani. 

Item No. 6 &7 
Mr. Sumit Kothari and Dr. Kiran Bhatnagar are proposed to be appointed as an Independent Director for 
Five consecutive years for a term upto 30th September 2023. The Company has received a notice in writing 
under the provisions of section 160 of the Companies Act 2013 from a member along with a requisite 
deposit for proposing the candidature of Mr. Sumit Kothari and Dr. K.iran Bhatnagar for.the Independent 
Director of the Company. 

Shri Sumit Kothari and Dr. Kiran Bhatnagar have given a declaration to the Board that they meet the 
criteria of independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act. In the opinion of the Board, director 
fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules framed there under for appointment as 
Independent Directors and they are independent of the management. 
In compliance with the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act, the appointment of 
above directors as Independent Directors is now being recommended for a term of 5 (five) consecutive 
years up to 30th September 2023 and placed before the Members for approval. 

• 
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The terms and ｣ｯｮｾｩｴｩｯｮｳ＠ of a.ppointment of the above Directors shall be open for inspection by the 
Members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on any working day 
excluding Saturday. ' 

Shri Sumit Kothari and Dr. Kiran Bhatnagar are concerned or interested in the Resolutions of the 
accompanying Notice relating to their own appointment 

The brief profile of the directors who are proposed to appointed as independent directors are annexed 
herewith separately with this notice. 

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / 
their relatives is in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution. 
The Board commends the Ordinary Resolutions as set out at Item Nos 6 & 7 of the Notice for approval by 
the members. 

Place: Indore 
Date: 13/08/2018 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For SY EMATIX SECURITIES LTD 

Sudhir Samdani 
c-fl.lanagmg Director) 

(DIN 00890642) 

DETAilS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT IN THE ENSUING 
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Name of Directors Mr. Sudhir Mr. Rajesh Mr. Sumit Kothari Mrs. Dr. 
Samdani Kumarlnani Kiran 

Bhatnagar 
Date of Birth 04.08.1960 21.11.1%5 12.01.1979 27.10.1957 

Expertise / Experience in finance and 40 years Accounts & taxation 35 years 
specific functional areas Share Market Business Experience 

and taxation Experience in Education 
matter Department 

Qualification CA Post Graduation in PhD 
Graduation in Commerce and CS 

Commerce Inter 
No. & % of Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Shares held 
Chairman / Member of the NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Committees of the Board 
of Directors of the 
Company 

Chairman / Member of the NIL NIL NIL NIL 
Committees of the Board 
Directors of other 
Companies in which he is 
director 

Relationshlp between No relations No relations No relations with No relations 
directors inter-se with any with any any Director with any 

Director Director Director 
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om.ECl'ORS' nt!J'ORT 

To the Members, 

Your Directors hnvc plcnsure in prcscnlinB their 32m1 Annual Report nnd the Audited 
Accounts for U\c Finnncinl Ycnr ended ＳＱｾ Ｑ＠ March 2018. 

Financial Results and Operations: (Rupees in Lacs) 

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 
Revenue from operations 37.32 38.66 
Profit before Interest Dep. & Taxes 2.11 11.92 
Interest 0.03 0.02 
Depreciation 0.02 0.12 
Profit Before Tax 2.06 11.78 
Provision for Taxation 0.39 2.09 
Provision for Deferred Tax 0.00 0.00 
Profit After Tax 1.67 9.69 
Other Comprehensive Income 0.00 0.00 

Total Comprehensive Income 1.67 9.69 
Earnings Per Share 0.03 0.19 

DIVIDEND 
To provide more strengU1 to U1e company, your Directors have not recommended any 
dividend for the year under review 

FIXED DEPOSITS 
Your company has not accepted or invited any deposits from public under Companies 
Act 2013, during the year under review. 

DIRECTORS: 
In accordance with U1e provision of the Companies Act, 2013 no director is liable to 
retire by rotation as independent directors are proposed to appoint for five years in 
forthcoming annual general meeting. Mr. Sudhir Samdani who is proposed to be 
reappointment as Managing Director with effect from 181 of October 2018. 

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Inani who is proposed to be appointed as whole time director 
possess appropriate balance of skill expertise and knowledge and is qualified for 
appointment as director under section 196, 197 and 203 read with schedule V of 
Companies Act 2013. 

Mr. Sumit Kothari And Mrs. Kiran Bhatnagar who is proposed to be appointed as 
Independent Director possess appropriate balance of skill, expertise and knowledge 
and is qualified for appointment as independent director and given declaration that 
they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under section 149(6) of the 
Companies Act 2013 and regulation 16(1) (b) of the listing regulation. 

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT 
Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3)© read with section 134(5) of U\e 
Companies Act, 2013, with respect to the Director's Responsibility Statement, your 
directors hereby confirm: 

, . 
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1) TJlilt in the prcpnrnlion of the nnnunl m.:counti; for the financinl yenr ended 31st 
Mnrch 2orn; the npplicable nccounling stnndurds hnvc been followed ; 

JI) Thal they hnve ｳ｣ ｨ ｾ｣ ｬ ｣ ､＠ such occounting policies nn<l npplicd them consit-1l<:ntly 

nnd made judgments, nnd estimnlc lhol arc rcnsom1blc and prudent sons to p,ivc 
a true nnd foir view of the stntc of nffoirs of Lhe Company nl the end of financial 

ycnr nnd of Ulc profit of Lhc Company for Lhc year under review; 
Ill) Thnt they hnvc taken proper nnd sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

nccounling records in accordance with the provision of this Act, for safeguarcfjng 

the nsscls of the Company and for preventing and detecUng Fraud and other 
irregularities. 

lV) That U1ey have prepared the ammal accounts on a going concern basis. 

V) That U1ey have laid down internal financial controls in the company that are 
adequate and were operating effectively. 

VI) That they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 
provisions of all applicable laws and these are adequate and are operating 
effectively. 

AUDITORS: 
M/ s. B.K. Dad & Associates., Chartered Accountants, Chittorgarh, who are the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company hold office till the conclusion of the forthcoming 
AGM and are eligible for re-appointment. Pursuant to the provision of Section 139 of 
U1e Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under, it is proposed to appoint 
M/ s. B.K. Dad & Associates as statutory auditors of the Company from the conclusion 
of the forthcoming AGM till the conclusion of 33rd AGM to be held in the year 2019, 
subject to ratification of their appointment at every AGM. 

COMMENTS ON AUDITORS REPORT 
TI1e Board has duly reviewed the Statutory Auditors' Report on the Accounts. The 
observations and comments, if any, appearing in the Auditors' Report are self-
explanatory and do not call for any further explanation/ clarification by the Board of 
Directors. 

AUDIT COMMilTEE 
Under the provisions of section 117 of Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulation wi th 
U1e Stock Exchanges an Audit Committee Comprises of Shri Jagd.ish Rathi, Shri Rakesh 
Sethiya and Shri Bhagwati Prasad Sharma are independent directors of the Company. 

CORPORA TE GOVERNANCE: 
A separate section titled " Corporate Governance" including a certificate from the 
Auditors of the Company confirming compliance of the conditions of the ｃｯｲｰｯｲ｡ｴｾ＠
Governance as stipulated under Regulation 27 of the Listing Regulation and also ｴｨ ｾ＠

Management Discussion and Analysis Report and CEO certification ｡ｲｾ＠ ｴＧ ｵｵＱ ｣ｸ ｬＮｾ＠ ｨ･ ｲｾｴｴＩ＠

and form part of the report. 

PAKfJCULARS OF EMPl.OYEF..S 
The Company did nol have any t•mployt•e, charing th\! yt•ar llr,lwing n:uumc:r.\til n 
｡ｴｾｲ｡ ｣ ｴｩｮｂ＠ l.he ーｲ ｯ ｶｌ ｾ ｩ ｯ ｮ＠ o( ｾ［ｴ Ｂｃ ｬｩＰＱＱ＠ '197 rczad with rule 5 of the Compm\ic;-s Act, :.Wl,:\ n••a1.l 
wJth tJ\Q C.Omp1mJt:s {partkull) NJ n( ｴｾｭｰｬｯｹ｣ｬＧｓＩ＠ Rultt 1975. Thl? company 1.:1.'ntinu\'d M 
ｬｾｶ ･＠ cordial cmd hnrmoniouti ｮ•ｊ ｡ ｴｩｯｮ ｾ＠ with ｣ｭｰｬｏＩＧｑｾ Ｇｓ Ｌ＠ h\ tolality <'m ｴｪ ｾｵｰｫＩ ＩＧ ｜ Ｇｾｾ＠ h..w .. • 
ｳ ｨｯｾｮ＠ ° high ｾＮｦｯｧｲ ･ ｴ ｴ＠ of llltlharHy and Ｑ ｜ ｾ ｮ ｰｵｮ ｳｩ ｨｬｈｴＩ ａ＠ in ｮ ｾ ｳｰｯｭｈｮｾ＠ to ttw Ｈｨ ｾ ｭ ｾｩ Ｎ ｮｧ＠
.envuonmcnt, (t<.·onomlr ancJ ｕ｜ ｾ＠ Ulilf h•t t'ondltion. 
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I HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT 

Your Company believes that nurturing and development of human capital is of key 
importance for its operations, The HR policies and procedures of your Company are 
geared up towards this objective. In totality our employees have shown a high degree of 
maturity and responsibility in responding to the changing environment, economic and 
the market condition. 

CODE OF CONDUCT 

The company has laid-down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior 
management of the Company. All the Board members and senior management 
personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct. The code of conduct has 
posted on website of the company i.ehttp://systematixsecurities.com 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
The detail forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith 
as Annexure-A 

CORPORA TE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) 
In terms of section 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable 
to our company. So there is not constituted a CSR Committee of the Board. 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT 
Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, 
your Company engaged the services of M/ s Anil Somani & Associates, Company 
Secretary in Practice, Bhilwara to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2018. The Secretarial Audit Report (in Form MR-3) is 
attached as Annexure-B to this Report 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
Related party transactions that were entered during the financial year were on an arm's 
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There were no materially 
significant related party transactions with the Company's Promoters, Directors, 
Management or their relatives, which could have had a potential conflict with the 
interest of the company. Transactions with related parties entered by the company in 
the normal course of business are periodically placed before the Audit Committee for its 
omnibus approval and the particulars of contracts entered during the year as per F<?rm 
AOC-2 is enclosed as Annexure-C 

The board of Director of the company has on the recommendation of the Audit 
Committee adopted a policy to regulate transactions between the Company and its 
Related Parties, in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act 
2013, the Rules thereunder and the Listing Regulations. This Policy was considered and 
approved by the Board has been uploaded on the website of the company at www. 
systematixsecurities.com under investors/ policy documents/Related Party Policy link. 

BOARD MEETING HELD DURING THE YEAR 

During the yea.r, 5 meetings of the Board of Directors were held. The dates on which 
board meeting were held are as follow: 
30th May, 2017, lllh August, 2017, 23rd October, 2017, 14th December, 2017, and 141h 

February, 2018. 
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 

The Board places on record its deep appreciation of the devoted services of loyal 
workers, executives and other staff of the Company, who have contributed to the 
performance and company's conltinue inherent strength. Your directors also wish to 
thank the banks and other stakeholders for their continued support and faith respond in 
the Company. We look forward to their continued support in the future. 

Date: 30.05.2018 
Place: Indore 



To, 

ANIL SOMANI & ASSOCIATES 
Company Secretaries 

B-4, Ganpati Complex, Near Vishal Mega Mart, Bhilwara, Rajasthan - 311001 

Email Id: corporatesolutions14@gmailcom. (M) 09166611876 

Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

The Members, 

SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD., 

237 Kamalaya Centre 

156 A Lenin Sarani Kolkata 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by SYSTEMATIX 

SECURITIES LTD., (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted 

in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

conducts/statutory compliance's and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Management's Responsibility for Secretarial Compliance's 

The company's Management is responsible for preparation and maintenance of 

secretarial records and for devising proper system to ensure compliance with the 

provisions of applicable laws and regulations. 

Auditor 's Responsibility 

My responsibility is to express an opm10n on the Secretarial records, Standards, 

Procedures followed by the company with respect to Secretarial Compliance's. 

I believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company's 

management is adequate and appropriate for me to provide a basis for my opinion. 

Opinion 

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and 

returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information 

provided by th e Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during 

the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company 

has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018 



complied with the statutory provision s listed here-under and also that the Company 

has proper Board processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the 

manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018 

according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there 

under; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there 

under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and 

External Commercial Borrowings; N. A. 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 1992; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (not applicable since there is no 
action/ event in pursuance of said regulation) N.A. 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; (not applicable since there is no action/ event in pursuance of said 
regulation) N.A. 
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 

client; 
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 

2009; and (not applicable since there is no action/ event in pursuance of said regulation) 
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 

1998; (not applicable since there is no action/ event in pursuance of said regulation) 
N.A. 
(vi) The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 

(vii) The EPF & Misc. Provisions Act, 1952; 
(viii) Employees' state Insurance Act, 1948; 

(ix) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965; 
(x) The payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India; 

(ii) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the pro iSiehs of ,the 
) 

Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 



We furthe r report that 

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance 

of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The 

changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the 

period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the 

Act. 

2. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda 

and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a 

system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications 

on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the 

meeting. 

3. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are 

captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

Observation: 

1. All the Equity shares of the Company is in physical form as company has not entered 

into any agreement with CDSL I NSDLfor dematerialization of its equity shares. 

Place: Bhilwara 

Date: 25th May, 2018 

For Anil Somani & Associates 
Company Secretaries 

ｾ＠

_, 

Anil Kumar Somani 
ACS:36055 
COP :13379 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as' Annexure A' 

and forms an integral part of this report. 



To, 
The Members 
SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD., 
237 Kamalaya Centre 
156 A Lenin Sarani Kolkata 

Annexure-A 

Our report of even date is-to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 
based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial 
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we 
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records 
and Books of Accounts of the company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about 
the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards are the responsibility of management. Our examination was 
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viabilit y of the 
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the company. 

Place: Bhilwara 
Date: 25th May, 2018 

For Anil Somani & Associates 

Company Secretaries 

'° 
Anil Kumar Somani 

ACS:36055 

COP :13379 
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-- 2REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

A report of the financial year ended 31st March, 2018 on the compliance by the company 
with the corporate governance requirement under Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of 
the SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015 is furnished 
below: 

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE 
Systematix Securities Limited recognises the ideals and importance of corporate 
governance and acknowledges its responsibilities towards all its shareholders, employees, 
customers and regulatory authorities. The Company believes that a good corporate 
governance process aims to achieve a balance between the shareholders' interest and 
corporate goals of the Company. It aims to attain the highest levels of transparency, 
accountability and integrity to all its shareholders by implementing transparent corporate 
governance, thereby enhancing the value of the shareholders and their Company. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

I) The Company's policy is to maintain an optimum combination of Executive and non 
Executive Independent directors. The Composition of your Company's Board, which 
comprises of five directors, is given in the table below and is in conformity with Regulation 
17 of the Listing Regulation and wi1th stock exchange. 
As will be seen from the ｦｯｬｬｯｷｩｮｧｾ＠ table, none of the directors hold directorship in more 
than ten public companies , nor is any of them a member of more than ten committees of 
the prescribed nature or holds chairmanship of more than fiv e such committee across all 
public limited companies in which they are directors. The Board does not have any 
nominee director representing any ]institution. 

The last Annual General meeting was held on 25th September 2017. 

Name of Category No. oJ Other Directorship Committee Position Whether 
Director Board other than Company attended 

Meeting Chairm Member Chairman Member lastAGM 
!Attended an held on 

25.09.2017 
Shri Sudhir Managing 5 NIL NIL NIL NIL Yes 
Samdani Director 
(DIN 
00890642) 
Shri Jagdish Non 5 NIL NIL NIL NIL Yes 
Rathi (DIN Executive 
01211509) Independe 

nt Director 
Shri Rakesh Non 2 NIL NIL NIL NIL No 
Sethi ya Executi':e 
(DIN Independe 
00631953) ntDirector 

ﾷｾ＠ .. 
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j Shri . Non 5 NIL NTL NIL NIL Yes 

Executive BhagwatJ 
Independe 

Prasad 
Sharma 

nt Director 

(DIN 
01174001) 

Mrs. Swati Non 3 NIL NlL NlL NIL No 

Chhajed Executive 

(DIN Independe 

07159739) nt Director 

Note: This includes directorship in public limited companies and subsidiary of public 
limited companies and excludes directorship in Private Limited Companies, overseas 
companies, companit:s under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and alternate 

directorship. 

Board Meetings are governed by a sltructured agenda. All major agenda items are backed 
by comprehensive background inforrnation to enable the Board to take informed decisions. 

The necessary quorum remained present in all the meetings. Leave of absence was granted 
to the concerned directors who could not attend the respective Board Meeting. In financial 
year 2017-18 Five Board Meetings were held and the gap between two meetings did not 
exceed one hundred twenty days. The dates on which the said Meetings were held are as 
follows: 

30.05.2017 11.08.2017 23.10.2017 14.12.2017 14.02.2018 

None of the Non-Executive Directors have any material pecuniary relationship or 
transactions with the Company which is prejudicial to the interest of the company. 

ii) Inter-se relationship among directors 

There is no inter-se relationship among the any of the directors of the Company. 

iii) Role of Independent T)irector 

Independent Directors play a key role in the decision making process of the Board and in 
shaping various strategic initiatives of the Company. The Independent directors are 
committed to act in what they believe to be in the best interest of the Company and its 
ｾｴ｡ｫ･ｨｯｬ､･ｲｳＮ＠ The Independent Directors are professionals, with expertise and experience 
m general corporate management, public policy, finance, financial services and other allied 
ｦｩｾｬ､ｳ＠ .. The Company benefits immensely from their inputs in achieving its strategic 
direction. The Independent Directors held a meeting on 13th February 2018 without the 
?ttendance of Non- Independent directors and Member of Management. All the 
independent directors were present at the meeting. 
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iv) Shareholding of Non-executive Director 

The Number of equity shares held by Non-Executive Directors as on 31.3.2018 were as under: 

Name of Director No. of shares 

Shri Jagdish Rathi (DIN 01211509) NIL 
Shri Rakesh Sethiya (DIN 00631953) 5000 
Shri Bhagwati Prasad Sharma (DIN 01174001) NIL 
Mrs. Swati Chhaied (DIN 07159739) NIL 

v) Details of the Directors seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General 
Meeting as per Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulation. Notes on Directors appointment 
/re-appointment. 

1 Board Procedure 
A detailed agenda folder is sent to each Director in advance of Board and Committee 
meetings. To enable the Board to discharge its responsibilities effectively, the Executive 
Director briefs the Board at every meeting on the overall Company performance and 
compliance of the company wherever applicable. 

Committees of the Board 

(I) Audit Committee (Mandatory Committee) 

The Audit Committee acts as a link among the Management, the Statutory Auditors, 
Internal Auditors and the Board of Directors to oversee the financial reporting process of 
the Company. The Committee's purpose is to oversee the quality and integrity of 
accounting, auditing and financial reporting process including review of the internal audit 
reports and action taken report. The Audit Committee consisting of Shri Jagdish Rathi, Shri 
Rakesh Sethiya, and Shri Bhagwati Prasad Sharma all of above Directors are Independent 
directors. All the members of the committee are financially literate. 

I) Meeting and Composition 

The Composition of Audit Committee as on 31.3.2018 and attendance record of the 
members at the meetings held during the year was as under: 

Name of the Member 

Shri Jagdish Rathi (DIN 
01211509) 

. . 
. . :·"'.. . . . _,. ·.,, '. " • •I 

Category 

Non 
executive 
Independent 
Director 

.< • 

Status No. of meetings 
attended 

Held Attended 
during 
tenure 

Chairman 4 4 
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Shri Rakesh Sethiya (DIN Non Member 4 2 
00631953) executive 

Independent 
Director 

Shri Bhagwati Prasad Non Member 4 3 
Sharma executive 
(DIN 01174001) Independent 

Director 

During the year the committee met on four occasions during the year on following dates 
namely: 

I 30/05/2017 I 11/08/2017 I os;12;2017 I 14/02/2018 

As mandated by Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulation. 
A. The representative of statutory of the company are also invited in the audit 

committee meetings. 
B. The gap between two audit committee meetings was not more than one hundred 
twenty days. 

Terms of reference of the Audit Committee 

The terms of reference of Audit Committee are as under: 
• Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of financial 

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 
• Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditor, fixation of audit fee 

and approval of payment of any other services: 
• Reviewing with management, the annual financial statement before submission to the 

Board for approval, with particular reference to: 
a. Matters required to be included in the Directors responsibility statement to be 

included in the board's report as per Section 134(3)(C) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
b. Changes in the Accounting policies and practices and the reasons for the same, 

major accounting entries and significant adjustments made in the financial 
statements arising out of audit findings. 

c. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 
statements. 

d . Disclosure of any related party transactions. 
e. Qualifications in the draft audit report if any. 

• Discussing with external auditors before the audit commences on the nature and scope 
of audit, as well as having post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern, 

• Reviewing the management discussion and analysis of the financial conditions and 
results of operations. 

• Reviewing with the management and the statutory auditors anticipated changes in the 
Accounting Standards. 

• Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies; 
• Undertake such other functions as may be entrusted to it by the Board from time to 

time. 
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/ (II) Stakeholders' Relationship Committee 

The Company had a Stakeholders Relationship Committee of director to look into the 
/ redressal of complaints of investors such as transfer or credit of shares, non-receipt of 

dividend /notices / annual reports, etc. The nomenclature of the said committee was 
changed to stakeholders' relationship committee in the light of provisions of the Act 
and Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulation. 

A. Meeting and Composition 

The Composition of Committee as on 31.3.2018 and attendance record of the members 
at the meetings held during the year was as under: 

Name of the Category Status No. of meetings 
Member attended 

Held Attended 
during 
tenure 

Shri Jagdish Rathi Non Chairman 4 4 
(Din No.01211509) executive 

Independent 
Director 

Shri Rakesh Sethiya Non Member 4 2 
(Din No. 00631953) executive 

Independent 
Director 

Shri Bhagwati Prasad Non Member 4 4 
Sharma (Din executive 
No.01174001) Independent 

Director 

During the year the committee met on four occasions during the year on following 
dates namely: 

I 30/05/2017 I 11/08/2017 I 08;12;2017 l 14;0212018 

A. During the year under review one complaints was received from shareholders, there 
was no complaint pending unresolved as at the end of the year. 

B. Share transfer in physical form are registered by the Company and returned to 
respective Transferee/ person within a period ranging from one to two weeks 
provided the documents lodged with Company are clear in all respects . 

... 
. •' 

. . . . · . ..1, • 



Scanned by CamScanner

/ 
I 

c. Name, designation and address of Compliance Officer:-
Mr. Sudhir Samdani, Managing Director & Compliance Officer (DIN 00890642) 
35-A, Kumbha Nagar 
01ittorgarh, Rajasthan 
Email: systemntixctot'@gmail.com 
Tele: 033-22157781, Fax No. 033-22155378 

Terms of Reference: 

• Oversee and review all matters c01mected with the transfer of the Company's 
securities. 

• Monitor redressal of investors' / shareholders' / security holders' grievances. 
• Oversee the performance of the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents. 
• Recommend methods to upgrade the standard of services to investors. 
• Carry out any other function as is referred by the Board from time to time or 

enforced by any statutory notification / amendment or modification as may be 
applicable. 

(III) Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The company had a Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the board. The 
nomenclature of the said committee was changed to Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee in the light of provisions of the Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulation. 
The constitution and terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of 
the Company are in compliance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulation. All the members of the committee are Non 
Executive independent directors. 

A. Terms of reference in brief 

• Formulate Remuneration Policy and a policy on Board diversity 
• Formulate criteria for evaluation of Directors and the Board. 
• To ensure that the Remuneration Policy shall also include the criteria for 

determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and 
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the Directors, 
Key Manageria1. Personnel and other employees. 

• Identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed 
in Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the 
Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every 
Director's performance. 

.. ·. ;·.; ... 
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• To ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and 
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to run the 
Company successfully; relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and 
meets appropriate performance benchmarks. 

• Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a 
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance 
objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals. 

B. Meeting and Composition 

The Committee constitutes Shri Jagdish Rathi, Shri Rakesh Sethiya and Shri Bhagwati 
Prasad Sharma, all the members of the committee are Non-Executive & Independent 
Directors. Shri Jagdish Rathi is Chairman of the committee. During the financial year 2017-
18 no meeting of the "Nomination and Remuneration Committee" was held 

Remuneration policy Executive Directors 

The remuneration of executive directors is reviewed by the nomination and remuneration 
committee and thereafter recommended to the Board of the directors of the Company for 
subject to approval of the members at general meeting and such other authori ties as may 
be required. While recommending remuneration, the committee considers various factors 
such as practices prevalent in the industry for the time being, qualification, expertise of the 
appointee and financial position of the company. 

C. Remuneration of directors 
• During the year no remuneration was paid to any director of the Company. 
• No sitting Fees was paid to any Director of the Company during the financial year. 
• The company does not have any service contract with any of its directors. 
• The company has not granted any stock option to any of its director/employees. 
• During the year the committee met on one occasions during the year. 

MANAGEMENT 

A. The Management discussion and analysis report 
The Annual Report has a detailed chapter on Management Discussion and Analysis. 

B. Disclosure by Management to the Board 
All details relating to the financial and commercial transactions where directors may 
have a potential interest are provided to the Board, and the interested Directors neither 
participate in the ciiscussion, nor do they vote on such matters. 
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ｾｰｬｩ｡ｮ｣･＠ with Mandatory I Non Mandatory requirements. 

• The Company has complied with all the applicable mandatory requirement of Regulation 27 of 
the listing regulation. 

• The Company has also adopted the non mandatory requirement as specified in 
Schedule V 10 (C) to regulation 27 of the listing regulation regarding constitution of 
remuneration committee, the details of which already been provided in this report and 
audit qualification. There is no audit qualification in the financial statement. 

DISCLOSURES 

a) There were no material transactions of the Company with its promoters, directors, and 
management on their relatives that may have conflict with the interest of the Company 
at large. 

b) The particulars of transactions between the Company and its related parties in 
accordance with the Ind AS 24 are set out in Annual report. These transactions are in 
the ordinary course of business and are not likely to have any conflict with the interest 
of the Company. These have been approved by the audit committee. The board has 
approved a policy for related party transaction which has been uploaded on the 
Company's website. 

c) The Company adopted Indian Accounting Standards(" Ind AS") from J st April2017 and 
accordingly the financial results have been prepared in accordance with the recognition 
and measurement principal laid down in the Ind AS 34 ' Interim Financial reporting' 
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the relevant rules 
issued thereunder and the other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

d) The Company has well defined management policies to manage the risk inherent in the 
various aspects of business. The Board is regularly informed about the business risks 
and the steps taken to mitigate the same. 

e) There has been no non-compliance by the company or penalty or strictures imposed 
on the company by the stock exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any 
matter related to capital markets during last three years. 

f) During the year under review Company has not issued any type of securities. No 
GDR/ ADR issued by the Company. 

g) The Company has adopted a whistle blower policy and has established the necessary 
vigil mechanism for employees and directors to report concerns about unethical 
behaviors. No person has been denied access to the chairman of the audit committee. 
The said policy has been also put up on the website 

h) As per Regulation 39(4) of the listing regulation there is no unclaimed shares in the 
company. 
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I 
SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION 

Means of Communication 

Presently, the quarterly /half yearly financial results are not sent individually to the 
shareholders. However as required under the listing Regulationr the same are published in 
the news paper. 

The Company's website http:/ /www.systematixsecurities.com contains information on 
the Company and its performance. Presentations to analysts, as and when made, are 
immediately put on the website for the benefit of the shareholders and the public at large. 
The secretarial department's e-mail address is systematixctor(a),gmail.com 

General body meetings 

The last three Annual General Meetings of the Company were held as detailed below: 

Meeting Date Time Venue 

31st Annual 25th September 2017 10.30 A.M . At Regd. Ofice at 
General Meeting 237, Kamalaya centre, 156-A Lenin Saran 
2016-2017 Road, Kolkata 
30th Annual 26th September 2016 10.00 A.M. At Regd. Ofice at 
General Meeting 237, Kamala ya centre, 156-A Lenin Saran 
2015-2016 Road, Kolkata 
29th Annual 29th September 2015 10.00 A.M. At Regd. Ofice at 
General Meeting 237, Kamala ya centre, 156-A Lenin Sararu 
2014-2015 Road, Kolkata 

POSTAL BALLOT & SPECIAL RESOLUTION: 

No resolutions were passed by postal ballot in last three years. None of the Businesses 
proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General Meeting require passing of a 
resolution through Postal Ballot. 

No Extra Ordinary General meeting was held during the financial year. 

General shareholder information 

A. Address of Registered office of the Company: 
237, Kamalaya center, 156-A Lenin Sarani Road, Kolkata 

B. Forthcoming Annual General Meeting: 
Date & time of meeting: Thursday, 27th September, 2018 at 10.30 A.M. 

Venue of the meeting: 237, Kamalaya centre, 156-A Lenin Sarani, Kolkata 

Last date for receipt of proxy forms: 25th September, 2018 
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Financial Calendar: 1st April to ＳＱ Ｕ ｾ＠ March 
Annual General Meeting 
Results for the quarter ended 

27th September, 2018 

1st Quarter ending 30lh June, 2018 (]First quarter) Before14th Aug. 2018 
2nd Quarter ending 30lh Sept, 2018(Second quarter) Before 14th Nov. 2018 
3rd Quarter ending 31st Dec, 2018 (Third quarter) Before 14th Feb. 2019 
4th Quarter ending 3151March, 2019 (Fourth quarter and Annual) Before 30th May 2019 

C. Book Closure: 
The book closure period is from Friday 21st September, 2018 to Thursday 27111 

September, 2018 (both days inclusive). 

D. Dividend Payment: 
No Dividend was recommended by the board of the Directors for financial year 31st 
March, 2018. 

Listing on Stock Exchange & ISIN No. 
The Company's equity shares are listed on following exchange: 

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd, Mumbai 

The Company has paid listing fees for the financial year 2018-19. 

ISIN Number: Not Available (All Shares are in physical form) 

Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai Script Code: 531432 

E. Registrar and Transfer Agents 

Ankit Consultancy Pvt. Ltd. 
60, Electronics complex 
Pardeshipura 
Indore 452010. (M.P.) 
Ph.0731-25517 45-46 Fax: 0731-4065798 

F. Share Transfer System 

All the transfer received is processed by the Registrar and Transfer Agent. 

G. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments, Conversion date and 
likely impact on equity:- Not issued 

4. Administrative Office of the Company (For general assistance) 
22, Gumasta Nagar, Indore (M.P.) 

........... 
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H. Market Price data 

April, 2017 to March, 2018 at BSE 

April, 2017 to March, 2018 at BSE 

Month Apr. May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March 

High 3.59 - - - - - - - - - - -
Low 3.26 - - - - - - - - - - -
Market Pnce Data as per last transaction held on Apri l 2013 

I. 

A 
1. 

2. 

B. 
1. 
2. 
3. 

4. 
5. 
6. 

7. 

8. 
9. 

SHAREHOLD:NG PATIERN AS AT 31sT MARCH 2018 [SHAREHOLDING 
PATTERN] 

Category Percentage 
No. Of Share held Shareholding 

Promoters Holding 
Promoters 

2000000 40% 
Indian Promoters: 
Foreign Promoters: 
Persons acting in concert 
Sub Total 2000000 40% 
Non-Promoted Holding - -
Institutional Investors - -
Mutual Funds and UTI - -
Banks, Financial Institutions, Insuranc 
Companies [Central/State Govt. Institutiorn - -
Non- Government Institutions] 
Flis - -
Sub-Total - -
Others - -
Private Corporate Bodies 19900 0.40% 
Individuals - -
Holding up to Rs. 2.00 lacs 1025800 20.52% 
Holding excess Rs. 2.00 lacs 1952900 39.06% 
NRis/OCBs 1400 0.03% 
Any other [Clearing member] - -
Sub-Total 3000000 60.00% 
Grand Total 5000000 100.00% 

., .... 
ｾ＠ . . . "" . . 

of 
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.b . Oistn uhon o f Sh h Id. b are o ing 1V size a:s on 31 M h 2018 st arc : 
Share or Debenture Shares/Debenture holden Shares/Debentures Amount 
holding of nominal 
value of Rs. 

Number % of total In Rs. % of Total 
number Amount 

UPT0-1000 321 23.55 321000 0.64 

1001 - 2000 249 18.27 498000 1.00 

2001-3000 305 22.38 915000 1.83 

3001-4000 157 11.52 628000 1.26 

4001- 5000 50 3.67 250000 0.50 

5001-10000 85 6.24 729000 1.46 

10001 - 20000 54 3.96 906000 1.81 

20001 - 30000 23 1.69 597000 1.19 

30001 - 40000 9 0.66 313000 0.63 

40001 - 50000 23 1.69 1131000 2.26 

50001 -100000 19 1.39 1479000 2.96 

100000 - ABOVE 68 4.99 42233000 84.47 

1363 100.00 50000000 100.00 

Secretarial Audit for Reconciliation of Capital. 

All the Equity shares of the Company :is in physical form as company has not entered into 
any agreement with CDSL/NSDL for dlematerlisation of its equity shares. 

CODE OF CONDUCT 

The Company has laid down a codle of conduct for all Board members and senior 
management of the Company. All ｴｨ･ｾ＠ Board members and management personnel have 
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct. 

CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING PRACTICES. 

In Compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 1997, as amended till date on prohibition of insider trading, the 
Company has a comprehensive code of conduct and the same is being strictly adhered to 
by its management, staff and relevant business associates. The code expressly lays down 
the guidelines and the procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made, while 
dealing with shares of the Company and cautioning them on the consequences on non-
compliance thereof. 
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CEO Certification. 

The CEO certification of the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year is 
obtained and was placed before the Board. 

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE. 

The Company has obtained the certificate from the Auditors of the Company regarding 
compliance with the provisions relating to corporate governance laid down in Listing 
Regulation with the stock exchanges. This report is annexed to the Director's Report for the 
year 2017-2018. This certificate will be sent to the stock exchanges, along with the annual 
report to be filed by the Company. 

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR 
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT. 

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a code of conduct for the Board of 

Directors and Senior Management of the Company. 

As Managing Director of the Systematix Securities Limited and as required by Regulation 
26(3) of the Listing Regulation of the Stock Exchange in India, I hereby declare that ｾＱ＠ the 
Board Members and senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed 
compliance with the code of Conduct for financial year 2017-2018. 

Place: Indore 
Date: 30.05.2018 

ｾ ﾷ＠
St-.1:ehir 6a1ndm ti -

Managing Director 
DIN No.00890642 
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CEO CERTIFICATION 

I hereby certify to the Board of Directors of Systematix Securities Limited that: 

A. I have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended on 
31/03/2018 and that to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

B. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 
fact or contain statement that might be misleading. . 

C. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are 
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

D. There are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company's code 
of conduct. 

E. I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 
reporting and that I have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of 
the company pertaining to financial reporting and I have disclosed to the auditors 
and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal 
controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps I have taken or propose to take to 
rectify these deficiencies. 

F. I have indicated to the auditors: 

• significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
• significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have 

been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
• instances of significant fraud of which I have become aware and the involvement 

therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the 
company's internal control system over financial reporting. 

Place: Indore 
Date: 30.05.2018 

Managing Director 
DIN: 00890642 
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

We hnve examined to the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by 
SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD., for the year ended 31s1 March, 2018, as stipulated in 
Rcgulntions 17 to 27 nnd clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C, D, and E of 
Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligation & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (Collectively referred to as "SEBI Listing Regulations, 
2015"). 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
Company's management. Our exarnination was limited to a review of the procedures and 
implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance with the 
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on 
the financial statements of the Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, and the representations made by Directors and the Management, we certify that the 
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the 
SEBl Listing Regulations 2015. 

We state that in respect of investor grievances received during the year ended 315t March, 
2018, the Regish·ars of the Company have certified that as at 31st March, 2018, there were 
no investor grievances remaining unattended/ pending for more than 30 days. 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of 
the Company nor to the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Place: Indore 

Date: 30 /05/2018 

.. 
ｾＮ＠ ·.f" 

- I ' '' ! ﾷ ﾷｾ Ｂ＠ ·, • I'"' .. ｾ＠ ' I ＢＧ ｾﾷ＠ '• 

For BK Dad & Associates 
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Management Discussions and analysis forming part of Directors' Report 

The Management of Systematix Securities Limited is pleased to present the following 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report which contains a brief write-up on the 
industry structure, opportunities and concerns, performance of the company with respect 
to the operations other information. This chapter on Management Discussion and Analysis 
forms a part of the compliance report on Corporate Governance. 

Indian Economy And Industry Ove.rview 
The Indian economy had its own sets of challenges during the year. It dealt with issues like 
high inflation, tightening monetary policy, weakening industrial growth and investments 
and depreciating rupee. In the domestic market, better macroeconomic conditions, coupled 
with improved sentiment post the general elections, helped India to be among the better 
performing emerging market economies. There was a slight increase in the GDP growth, 
while inflation moderated and the Rupee remained relatively stable during the year. 

Economic Overview (2017-18) 
Financial Year 2017-18 has been advantageous for the Global economy with a notable 
rebound in global trade. The global economy grew at an average of 3.7% ( 2017) as 
compared to 3.2% ( 2016), and is expected to accelerate to 3.9% in 2018 and 2019 (Source: 
IMF, Jan 2018) 
Investment recovery in advanced economies, continued strong growth in emerging Asia, a 
notable upswing in emerging Euirope, and signs of recovery in several commodity 
exporters are some of the key drivers behind strengthened growth. 
Although the global economy saw good growth, there are risks emerging from increased 
protectionism and trade tensions between major economies and from geo-political 
developments in North East Asia and the Middle East 

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS 
As a financial services intermediary,. the company's growth and profitability are, to a large 
part, dependent on the stable growth and functioning of the Capital markets. The growth 
of financial services sector will all ow the Company to grow businesses in each of the 
verticals. However, stubborn inflation, high fiscal and slow pace of reforms has led to the 
sliding of Indian GDP growth to around 6.1 %. Renewed political uncertainly at the centre 
currently is continuing to cast its shadow on the return of growth. Given this none too-rosy 
scenario for FY17, the goal for this year for the Company will be to improve operating 
efficiency. 

RISKS AND CONCERNS 
The Company faces normal business challenges of market competition in its business and 
needs to continuously seek attractiv•e growth opportunities. The Company adopts suitable 
business strategies to'counter these challenges. As a part of the overall risk management 
strategy, the Company consistently insures its assets and generally follows a conservative 
financial profile by following prudent business practices. 
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM 
The Companies Inter.:.1al control/ supervisory system is established to ensure that board 
and management are able to achieve their business objectives in a prudent manner, 
safeguarding the interest of Companies shareholders and other stakeholders whilst 
minimizing the key risk such as fraud, misleading financial statements, breach of legal and 
contractual obligation, unauthorized business activity. 

HUMAN RESOURCE 

Your Company follows a strategy of attracting and retaining the best talent and keep 
employees engaged, motivated and innovative. The Company continues to have cordial 
relations with its employees and provide personnel development opportunities for all 
round exposure to them. 

FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 
Financial and Operational performance forms part of the Annual Report and is presented 
elsewhere in the report. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
Some of the Statements in Management discussion and Analysis describing Companies 
objective may be "forward looking statement" within the meaning of applicable Securities 
law and Regulations. Actual results may differ substantially or materially from those 
expressed or implied. Important factors that could influence companies operation include 
various global and domestic economic factors . 

...... .. 
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--- INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
To 
The Members of 
M/s Systematix Securities Limited 

Report on the Financial Statcmcntil 
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Systcmatix 
Securities Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 
2018 the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive rncome), the Cash 
Flow Statement and the Statement <Jf Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a 
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Management'• Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act•') with respect to the preparation of these standalone 
financial statements to give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance (including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of 
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementatiion and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial 
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based 
on our audit. 

We have taken into account the prrovisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder 
including the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be 
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 
thereunder. 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act and other applicable 
authoritative pronouncements isswed by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India: 
Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
standalone financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
the disclosures in the standalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on 
the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 
the standalone fmancial statement:s, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor consider:s internal financial control relevant to the Company's. 
preparation of the standalone fmanc:ial statements that give a true and fair view, in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the 
overall presentation of the standalo1:ie financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements. 

Opinion . 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act 
in the·manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 
2018, and its profit (including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes 
in equity for the year ended on that date. 
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Other Matters: 

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended 31a1 March 2017 
and the transition date opening balance sheet as at 151 April 2016 included in these Ind AS 
financial statements are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements 
prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and 
audited by the predecessor auditor. Whose audit report for the year ended 31st March, 2017 
and 3151 March, 2016 dated 3Qlh May, 2017 and 30th May, 2016 respectively expressed an 
unmodified opinion on those financial statements as adjusted for the differences in the 
accounting principles adopted by the company on transition to the Ind AS, which have been 
audited by us. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter. 

Report on Other Legal and Regltlatory Requirements 
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016, issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section of section 143 of the Act ("the Order"), and 
on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered 
appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in 
the 'Annexure A' a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the 
Order. 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other 
comprehensive income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of 
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 
account 

d . in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7. 
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

e. on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 
March 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on 31 March 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164 (2) of the Act; and 

f. with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer 
to our separate report in 'Annexure B'; and 

g. with respect to the other matters to ｾ＠ ｩｮ｣ｬｵｾ･､＠ in the. Auditor's Report ｾ＠
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 111 

our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us : 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 
2018 on its financial position in its financial statements. 

ii. The company has made provision, as at March 31 20.18 as required under 
the applicable law or accounting standards, for matenal foreseeable losses, 
if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts. 

iii. There were no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2018. 

Place: Indore 

Date: 30/05/2018 

For B K Dad a Associates 
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT 

Referred to in paragraph 1 of the rndependent Auditors' Report of even date to the members 
of Syatematlx Securltlea Limited on the standalone financial statements as of and for the 
year ended March 31, 2018 

(1) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details andl situation of fixed asset. . 

(b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the Management according to a 
phased programme designed to cover all items over a period of three years 
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company 
and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the fixed 
assets has been physic.ally verified by the Management during the year and no 
material discrepancies nave been noticed on such verification. 

(c) According to the infomlation and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable 
properties are held in the name of the Company. · 

(2) The physical verification of inventory excluding stocks with third parties has been 
conducted at reasonable intervals by the Management during the year. In respect of 
inventory lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them. 
No material discrepancies where noticed on physical verification of inventory as 
compared to book records. 

(3) The Company has not gramted unsecured loans to Companies, firms or parties 
covered in the register mainltained under section 189 of the Act. 

(4) In our opinion and accordiJng to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with 
respect to the loans and investments made, if any. 

(5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of 
Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent 
notified. 

(6) Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is not 
required to maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in 
respect of its products. 

(7) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under 
Section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company. 

(8) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted in the books of 
account in respect ofundisp·uted statutory dues like income tax, tax deduct at source 
and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by 
the Company with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and 
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident 
fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, 
cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2018 for a 
period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(9) The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, 
banks, government or debeinture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 
3(vili) of the Order is not appllicable. 

(10) 
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(11) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company; 
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and 
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come 
across any instance of material fro.ud by the Company or on the Company by its 
officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed 
of any such case by the Management. 

( 12) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not paid / provided for 
managerial remuneration during the year however requisite approvals mandated by. 
the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act has been taken by the 
company. 

(13) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company is not a nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

(14) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are 
in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of 
such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the 
applicable accounting standards. 

(15) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any 
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 
debentures during the year. 

(16) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non.: 
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, 
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. 

(17) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act 1934. 

Place: Indore 

Date: 30/05/2018 

For BK Dad & Associates 
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I Annexure B to the Auditors' Report 

Referred to in paragraph 2(n of the Independent Auditors' Report of even date to the 
members of !Systemati.x Securities Limited on the standalone financial statements for the 
year ended March 31, 2018. Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of 
sub-section :3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act1 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Syatemati.x 
Securities l.imlted ('the Company) as of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit ｯｾ ﾷ＠

the fmancial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Managemen.t's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over fmancial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by 
the lnstitut1! of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAl1. These responsibilities include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal fin ancial controls that ｷ･ｲ･ｾ＠
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence 1to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
and the timely preparation of reliable fmancial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' H.eaponaibillty 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 
'Guidance Note1 and the Standards on Auditing, issued by !CAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform tile audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over fmancial reporting were established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 
the intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists , and testing and evaluating the design and 
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over 
financial I'leporting. 

Meaning ur Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to1 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the: 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

1. ｐｾｲｴ｡ｩｮ＠ to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and! 
faurly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company. 

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessruy to permit 
ｰｲﾫｾｰ｡ｲ｡ｴｩｯｮ＠ of financial statements in accordance with generally ncccptcd 
accounting principles, a.nd that receipt and expenditure of the Compnny nrc being: 
made only in accordance with authorizations of the Mnnngcment nnd directors of 
ｴｨ･ ｾ＠ Compo.ny. 

\1-Q & 
ｾ ＨＩ＠

Cij • • 

Q ＴＧＺ Ｔ ｾ Ｇ＠

ＧＡｩＧＮｾ＠
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3. Provide reasonable assurance d. . . unauthorized ac uisiti ｲ･ｾ｡ｲ＠ ｾｾ＠ prevention or tunely detection of 
have a material qf" t on, use, or .d1spos1tlon of the Company's assets that could 

e iec on the financial statements. · 

n ern ancial Controls Over Financial Report ing Inherent Limitations of I t al Fin 

ｾ･｣
Ｑ
｡ｵ､ｾ･＠ of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting 

me u mg the ·bill' f · · ' . possi ty o collusion or unproper management override of controls, material 
ｭｩｳｳｴ｡ｴｾｭ･ｮｴｳ＠ ､ｵｾ＠ to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
･ ｶ｡ｬｾ｡ｨｯｮ＠ of th.e internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
ｾ ｵ ｢ｊ･｣ｴ＠ to the nsk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
ｭ｡ｾｾｱｵ｡ｴ･＠ because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal ｦｩｮ｡ｮ｣ｾ｡ｬ＠
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal control ov.er 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India. 

Place: Indore 

Date: 30/05/2018 

. . . :. ｾ＠ .. 

For BK Dad & Associates 

Proprietor 
M.No. 424791 
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SYSTEMATIX SECURmES LTD. 
AUDITED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31. 03.2018 (Amount In Rs.) 

Partkvlln Note Ant Ant 
No. 31.03.18 31.03.17 

A ASSETS 
1 Non-current Assets: 

Property,plant and equipment 2 60,808 62,649 
Capital work-In-progress 
Intangible Assets 
Flnanclal Assets 

I) Investments 18,486,075 18,993,544 
11) Others 

Sub Total 18,546,883 19,056,193 

2 Current Assets: 
Inventories 
Flnanclal Assets 

I) Trade Receivables 4 74,033 
II) Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 111,557 543,116 
Ill) Short Term Loans & Advances 6 60,830,156 59,790,113 
Iv) Others 7 1,904,533 1,921,308 

Sub Total 62,920,279 62,254,537 

TOTAL ASSETS 81,467,162 81,310,730 

8 EQ.UllY AND LIABILITIES 
1 Equity 

Equity Share capital 8 50,000,000 50,000,000 

Other Equity 9 29,549,468 29,382,223 

Sub Total 79,549,468 79,382,2.23 

2 Uabllltlts 
Non-current Uabllitles 
Financial Ubllity 

I) Borrowings 
II) Deffered TIX Uability 

Sub Total 

3 Current Uabllltles 
Flnanclal Uabllity 

I) Borrowings 
11) Trade Payables 
Ill) Other Flnandal Uabllltles 10 1,636,373 1,542,048 

Provisions 11 281,321 386,459 

Sub Total 1,917,694 1,928,507 

TOT AL EQUITITES AHO LIABILITIES 81,467,162 81,310,730 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the Financial Statement (1 tolS) 

As per our report of wendate attached 
For B.K.Dad a Associates 

Chartered AccounUnts 

ｾｮ＠ Ho ot __ 8_.8_,..,..-

Propri•tor 
II.Bo. 424791 
Place : Indore 
Date : 30.05.2018 

Madhu Bila Sharma 
(Company Secretary) 

Ant 
01.04.16 

74517 

18635207 

18,709,724 

422,373 
57,961,741 
2,144,179 

60,528,293 

79,238,017 

50,000,000 
28.413,187 
78,413,187 

244,562 
580,268 
824,830 

79,238,017 
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SYSTEMATIX SECURmES LTI> . 
STATEMENT OF PROFn •LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018 

Income 
(a) Revenue from Operations 
(b) Other Income 
Total Revenue 

Note 
No. 

2 ｾｮＤ･Ｄ＠

(a) Cost of Materlals consumed 
(b) Purchase of stock-In-trade 
(c) Changes In Inventories of finished goods, 

worlc-in-progress and stock-in-trade 
( d) Excise Duty 
(e) Employee benefits expenses 
(f} Finance Cost 
(g) Depreciation and amortisation expenses 
(h) Other Expenses 
Total ｾｮ､ｬｴｵｲ･＠

3 Profrt/(Loss) from ordinary activities before 
4 Exceptional Items 
5 Profit/(loss) before tax (J.4) 

6 

7 
8 

9 

Tax Expense 
(a) Current TIX 
(b) Deferred Tax 
Total Tax ｾｮｳ･＠
Proflt/(Loss) after tax (9-10) 
Other Comprehensive lncome/(loss), Net of T111 
a)l tems tNt wlll not be reclassifil!d to profit or loss 
b) Items that wiR be reclassified to profrt or loss 
Earnings per share 

- Basic and 
Diluted EPS 

12 

13 
14 

15 

(Amount In Rs.) 
Year Ended Year Ended 

31.03.18 31.03.17 

3,732,187 
544.536 

4,276,723 

2,015,000 
3,124 
1,841 

2,050,141 
4,070,106 

206,617 

206,617 

39,371 

39 371 
167,246 

0.03 

3,866,389 
501,015 

4,367,404 

1,832,000 
2,136 

11,868 
1,343,310 
3,189,314 

1,178,090 

1,178,090 

209,054 

209054 
969,036 

0.19 

Significant Accounting Pohdes and Notes forming p'art of the Flnandal Statement (1 tolS) 

As per our report of ewnd1te attadled 

For a On behllf of the Board 

Proprietor 

M.Jfo. 424791 

Place : Indore 
Date : 30.05.2018 

(M. Director) 

Madhu e.11 ShlrrM 

(Company Secretary) 

(Director) 

' 
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SYSTEMATI)( SECURITIES LTD. 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 31st MARCH, 2011 

Putlcula rs 

Balance as at Aorll 1 2016 
Changes In Equity for the 
year Ended March 31,2017 

Prooosed Dividend 

Profit for the veor 

Balance as at March 31 2017 

Plrtlculars 

Balance as at Aorll 1.2017 
Changes In Equity for the 
Prooosed Dividend 

Profit for the veor 

Balance as at March 31 2018 

I Amount In Rs.I 

Equity Shire Tot•I Equity Allrlbut•ble 

C•plt•I 
Other Equity to Equity Shueholders of 

theComp•ny 

Share Premium Other 

Reserves 
General Reserves Comphreneslve 

lnrnme 
50000,000 20 472 498 7 940 689 . 78 413 187 

. . . . . 

. . . . . 
. . 969036 . 969036 

50,000000 20472,498 8909 725 . 79 382 223 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

Equity Sha re 
capital 

Share Premium 
Reserves 

50,000,000 20,472 498 

. . 
so.000.000 20,472 498 

!Amount In Rs.I 

Total Equity Attributable 
Other Equity to Equity Shareholden of 

the Company 

Other 
General Reserves Comphreneslve 

Income 
8 909,725 . 79.382,223 

167 245 . 167,245 
9,076,970 . 79.549,468 

For & On behalf of the Board 

Mldhu Bii• Sharm1 

(Comp1ny Secretary) 

ｾ｜｜ﾵﾭ
ｾ ｾＺｯｾＩ•ｬｨｬ＠
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(A) 

(8) 

(C) 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 20f8 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
H.t Profit before tax and extr• ordinary Items 
AdJustmenU for : • 
Depreciation 
Forelen Exchanae/Dep. Investments 
lnvestmenu Extraordinary Items 
( Net Investments Loss ) 
Excess Income Tax provision written back 
Lease Equllisation 
Interest/Dividend Received 
Loss (Profit) on Sale of Shares 
Opentlr11 profit before worklns ｣Ｑｰｬｾｉ＠ chanaes 
AdjustrnenU for : • 
Trade and other receivables 
lnventor1es 
Trade Payable Net of Lease Terminal AdJt. Ale 

Cash GeMr1ted from operation 
Interest Paid 
Direct Taxed paid 
Cash flow Before extraordinary Items 
Extraordinary Items 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purc.hase of fixed assets 
Sale of Fixed Assets 
Acquisitions of Companies 
Purchase of Investments 

and Increase fn share application money 
Sale of Investments 

and ､ｲ･｣ｲ･｡ｳｾ＠ In share application money 
Interest received 
Dividend Recl:lved 
Preliminary Exp. Incurred 
Net Cash from/ ( Used ) fn lnvestlna actlvttles 
CASH FLOW FROM FIHAHCIAHG ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from Issue of share capital 
Proceeds from Issue of share application money 
Proceeds from long and shOl't term borrowfnas 
Repayment of finance lease liabilities 
Interest Paid 
Dividend paid 
Net Cash used In flnandana actlvttles 

2017-18 2016-17 

206617 1178090 

18'41 11868 

(3760827) (3947369) 

(3552369) (275741f) 

(1097301) (1605501) 

158870 1103676 

(4490800) (3259236) 

0 0 

(20905'4) (209054) 

(4699854) (3468290) 

(4699854) (3468290) 

(408604) 

507469 50267 
3732187 3866389 

28640 80980 

4268296 3589032 

('431558) 120742 
543116 422373 

11155& 543116 

For & On behalf of the Board 

;:t-e Jv\).A ｾ＠ /'. 

Mldhu Bala Sharma 
(Company Secretlry) 

VJG<fsh -Rathl 

(Director) 



Scanned by CamScanner

I 
Ｏ ｾＭｾ＠

JANG18LE ASSETS 

Partlculvs 

Computer 

Vehicle 

Total 
ｐｾｙｴ｡ｲ＠

SYSTEMATIX SECUlUTIES LTI>. 
HOTU AHHEXEO TO AHO FORMING PART OF TliE BALANCE SHEET AHO 

PROFTT AHO LOSS ACCOUNT FOR TliE YEAA ENDED 31.0l.1018 

Gross Block Depre<:latlon 
ｏｾｬｮｴ＠ Addition' Tatel ｾｉｮ｡＠ For the Revellalof 
llll&nce (Deduct. &al1nce yeer ､ｾ＠

mm . 192ns 181248 1,8"41 

1023+43 102l44l 9n171 -
1216168 1116168 1153519 1341 
1216168 0 1216168 1129783 11868 0 

Net Block 
Total w.o.v. W.O.V. 

31.03.2018 31.0l.2017 

183089 9636 114n 

9n211 511n 51172 

1155360 60808 62M9 
1141651 74517 86385 

(Amount In Rs.) 
Hate Particulars As•t As at As at 
Ho. 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 01.().4.2016 

03 HOH CURRENT IHVESTMEKTS (AT COST) 

Quoted. 

lnanl Martlles & lndustr1es ltd. 
'406821•m21 Equity Shares of Rs. 101- eech fully paid 1<40)239 1509039 1509039 

81lpower ltd. 13402 13402 18'402 
798 Equity Shares of of Rs. 10/ • each fully paid 

SI.lite Bank of India 
3200(4900) Equity Shares of Rs. 101· each fully paid 421814 453383 91000 

ECL Finance (Debenlun!) 800000 105<4000 105<4000 
aoo (105'4) 11.60" Sea.Rd ｾ｢ｬ･＠ Hon-Convertible Debenture ｾＱＰＰＰ＠ each 

Liquid 8endwnal1t Liquid BEES 1000 30000 30000 

1 (30) Liquid Bees Rs 10001 • each fully paid 

AgraWJt lncMts1al Cttponltlon ltd. 13053<40 13053<40 13053<40 

989• (989'4) flJl!ty Shares of Rs. 10/• eoch fully paid 

P'.H0. 60 

w.o.v. 
01.04.2016 

233"45 

51172 

7'4517 
86385 
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h SYSTEMATIX SECURfTIU LTD. 
(Amount In h.) 

Pll11a11M's Asal As at As • l 
lt ,Ol.18 ll.Ol.17 01.04.2016 . 

Ak$11 Optlfl.bfe Ltd 8-461 8"61 8"61 
500 (5001 Equ1ty Shares of Rs. 101· each fully paid 

Mctva Bank ltd 131251 218401 218401 
1506 (2506) Equity Shares of Rs. 101· each fully paid 

Presha Metal 
5 Equity Shares of Rs. 101· each fully paid 401 401 401 

Shares of Edetwlss C4pttal Ltd 
10 Equity Shares of Rs. 101· each fully paid 294 294 294 

Archles Limited 15125 15125 15125 

500 Equity Shares of Rs. 21 • each full y paid 

lntegra EJlilllfff1nt lndla ltd. 18050 Ｑｾ＠ 1aoso 
500 Equ1ty Shares of Rs. 10/· each fully paid 

Nectar Ltftselences Ltd. 4136 4136 4136 

100 Equity Shares of Re. 11· each fully paid 

Om Metal lnfraprojects Ltd. 10846 1()8.46 10&46 

200 Equ1ty Shares of Re. 11· each fully paid 

On:htd Pharma Ltd. 1017'4 10174 10174 

159 Equity Shares of Rs. 101· each fully paid 

Sr1 kpr lncMtries Ltd. 5940 5940 5940 
200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/· each fully paid 

lndf.\n Acrylla Ltd. 11220 8220 8220 
1000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/· each fully paid 

Time ｔｾｳｴ＠ Ltd. 6068 6068 6068 
100 Equity Shares of Re. 1 / • ffd1 futly paid 

Ujaas Enef1Y Ltd. 8250 8250 8250 
500 Equity Sham of Re. 1 /. each fully paid 

Value lodustt1es Ltd. 149 149 149 
10 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/· each fully paid 

ｬｾ＠ Media Co!pontfon Ud. 4964 4964 4964 
200 Equity Shares or Re. 1 /· eech fully paid 

Gollamlnt 22586 22586 0 
lOO Equity Shares of Re. 10/· each fully paid 

NHCFOOOS 236)5 23635 0 
1000 Equity Shares of Re. 10/· each fully paid 

Unltech Ltd. 7280 7280 7280 
1000 Equity Shares of Rs. 21· e1ch fully p1ld 

ｂｨ｡ｾ＠ lncMtries Ud. 
(0) 350 Equity Shares 0( Rs. 10/· each fully paid 0 50267 
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SYSTEMATlX SECURfTIE:S LTD. 
(Amount In Rs.) 

PartlculM's Asat Asat Asat 

110. 
Jt.03.11 Jt.03.17 OUM.16 

Unquoted. 
inanl Securttles & Investments ltd. 
200000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/· each fully paid 2000000 2000000 2000000 

Arawall Associates Pvt. Ltd. 
2050 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/· each fully paid 1025000 1025000 1025000 

lnanl Marbles Pvt. Ltd. 
3850 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/· each fully paid 1925000 1925000 1925000 

lnanl Marmo & Granite Pvt. Ltd. 
25000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/· each fully paid 1500000 1500000 1500000 

lnanl Tiles Pvt. Ltd. 
5380 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/· each fully paid 2690000 2690000 2690000 

Chlrag Tiles Pvt. ltd. 
50000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1 O/ • each fully paid 500000 500000 500000 

Nathan! Marble Pvt. Ltd. 
15000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/· each fully paid 150000 150000 150000 

Action Marble fl Granite Pvt. Ltd. 
60000 Equity Shares of Rs. 101· each fully paid 

m5000 m5000 msooo 

ｖｬｪ｡ｾ＠ Silk Mill Pvt. Ltd. 
ＱＲＹｾ＠ Equity Shares of Rs. 101· each fully paid 

1295-400 ＱＲＹｾ＠ 1295400 

lnanl lnfraprojecU Pvt. Ltd. 
'4800 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/· each fully paid 

1«0000 1440000 1«0000 

18486075 18993544 18635207 

Agg.regate cost of quoted lm'e$tmtnU 
4235675 47431« 4384807 

Afiregate ma!Mt ｶ｡ｬｾ＠ of quoted lnvestmtnts 
10302992 10585992 1267065-4 

Aggregate cost of ooquoted tnYestmtnts 
14 lS().40() ;mo.coo HlSQ.400 

04 TRADE RECENABUS 
(Unsecured, Consldefed Good) 

Debts outstanding for a period more than six months 
74033 

ｏｴｨ･ｾ＠

7-4033 

05 CJ.SH a CASH EQUIVAUHT'S 

cash In Hand 
4029 40&485 225-411 

Balances wtth Sddiled Bink 
107529 13-4631 196962 

111557 50116 422373 

.. 

.. 

.. t I 
I •, 
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06 SHORT TiltM LOAMS & ADV AHCES 
(VnWoJred , COl1Sldered good) 

SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD. 

Loans/ Advances recCMnl>le In cash or In kind or ror 

value to be revetved 

07 OTHER CUAAEHT ...ssm 

T.x Deducted at Sources 
Frtnge Benl!flt Rundable 
Advance Income T.x 
ｾｩｴ＠ with Income Tax Deptt. 

08 SHARE CAPITAL 

AUTHORISED 
7000000 Equity Shares or Rs. 1 O/ • each 

ISSUED SUBSCRIBED It PAID UP 
5000000 Equity Shares of Rs. IOI· each ru\ly paid 

(Amount In Rs.) 

As It As at 
31.03.11 31.0l.17 

60830156 597'10113 

60130156 59790113 

185879-4 1875S69 
18767 18767 

17620 17620 

9352 9352 

190.CSll 192130& 

70000000 70000000 

50000000 50000000 

a) Reconciliation of the Shares cutstandlnt at the beglnnlna and at the end or the reporting perlod. 

p ltt la.ilar 

Equity Sharn with voUns rflhU 
Year ended 31st March 2018 

Hl.l"Tlbef of Shares 
Amount (Rs.) 

Year ended ) 1St March 2017 
Humber of Shares 
Amooot (Rs.) 

As at 01St Aprtl 2016 

Humt>tr of Shares 
.Amouit (Rs. I 

Op. Bal1nce 

5000000 
50000000 

5000000 
50000000 

5000000 
50000000 

Clo.Balance 

5000000 
50000000 

5000000 
50000000 

5000000 
50000000 

Asat 

579617-41 

57961741 

209!U40 
18767 
17620 
9352 

21"•179 

70000000 

50000000 

b) The company has only one class of shares having a par value of Rs.10/- per share. E.aeh holder of equity share 
Is entitled to one vote per share. 

c) The details of ｳｨ｡ｾｂ＠ more than 51 shares 

As I t 31.03.11 As It 31.03.17 As at 01.CM.16 
Hos of "held Hos of "held Hos of "held 
shares shares shares 

Systematlx Carpente SeMces Ud. 569000 11.38 569000 11.38 569000 11.38 

Madhu l<handelwal 377500 7.55 377500 7.55 377500 7.55 

Heelam Sethlya 377500 7.55 377500 7.55 377500 7.55 

Cactus Software ltd. 300000 6.00 300000 6.00 )00000 6.00 

09 RESERVES It SURPLUS 

Shilre ｐｲ･ｭｩｵｭｾ＠ 2°'4nm 2°'4n•9B 2°'4n498 

Profit & l0S AccOlll!t 

Opening &t.nu 8909m 7Ml689 6803199 
Md : Profit for the year 16n •s 969036 1137490 
Add : Deprecation rewnal 

9076970 8909725 79'40689 

2950461 29J82223 21-413187 
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I . 
SYSTEMA TIX SECURITIES L TO. 

(Amount In Rs..) 

Mote Pwt!Ql!Ms Asat As at As at 

Ho. 31.03.2011 31.03.2017 OUM.2016 

10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Creditoo fOI' Expenses 83·4150 520457 2.f.f562 
Other Crediton 802223 1021590 

1636373 1SO<MI 2-4<4562 

11 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 

Audit Fen Payable '40000 20000 20000 

ｾｐ｡ｹ｡｢ｬ･＠ 170000 152000 152000 

Income Tax 39371 20905'4 .f07268 

T.O.S Payable 31950 5"05 1000 

211321 386.f59 510261 

12 INCOME FROM OPERATION 

Interest Income 3732187 3866389 

3732117 3866389 

13 EMPLOYEE B£HEFTTS EXPESHES 

Salaries 18"5000 1680000 

Bonus 170000 152000 

2015000 1832000 

14 flHAHCE COST 

Bank Charses 2879 2136 

Interest on Income Tax/TDS 2.f5 

312.f 2136 

15 OTHER EXPEMSES 

OPERATIONAL 
Audltoo Remuneration 20000 20000 

Stationery & Printing 1"500 1"050 

Conveyance a Tra't'eUlnl 1.f7650 H5560 

ｔｬＡ ｬ ｾ＠ a TIUlkcall 28660 30265 

ａｾｲｴｴｳ･ｭ･ｮｴ＠
53857 68"86 

Offlct E'JcpenseS 5-4581 5221-4 

Insurance ｃｨ｡ｾ＠ 0 931.f 

Newspaper 6844 6912 

Vehicle Runnlns & Maintenance 110825 21.f390 

Vehicle Runnlna a Maintenance • Motor Byke 21310 2.f560 

Secretarial Charles 551-45 5"050 

Ustlng Fees 287500 200000 

o Mat Charaes 31889 0 

SeMce tax 0 29000 

Loss on DefiYatlves 923343 0 
1756111 961101 

AOMINl$IRATION 
Post ave a T elevram -485"0 71050 

Rent 866-40 2066.fD 

!looks ft Periodicals 1550 15"6 

Leva\ ft Professional Charaes 157300 95273 

29'4030 37.f509 
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SYSTEMATIX SECURITIES LTD. 
Loans & Advances 31.0l.18 31.03.17 

Action Marble & Granite Pvt. Ltd. 16033198 15160507 
Action Marbles & Granite, Kalnl 1003221 937590 
Arawall Associates Pvt. Ltd. 
B.S.Nagorl 0 222160 
Kushal Khabya 0 106620 
Deep Shree Jewelers 1083610 1028093 
Govlnd Sarada HUF 192394 192394 
1nanl Brothers 207419 190293 
Hartsh lnanl 1767514 1767514 
lnanl Bhanwartal ft Sons 500359 462867 
lnanl Educalon 200000 200000 
1nanl Marbles a lndustrtes Ltd. 330.75 
lnani Marbles Pvt. Ltd, 6905685 6514797 
lnani Marmo It Granite Pvt Ltd 0 200000 
lnanl Sec. ft Investments Ltd. 2756364 2593007 
lnanl Towers 200000 200000 
Khyalilal 111\anwartal 2732181 2506588 
Rajesh lnanl 2127531 1988347 
Charbhuja Securities 132700 132700 
Parvatl lnanl 12103210 11310949 
Ganesh Enterprises 1875841 1692997 
lnanl lnfraprojects Ltd. 7843739 8343739 
Madhu lnanl 0 522082 
Mahesh Kumar lnanl 0 500000 
Satyanarayim 436829 436829 

- Savlta Chetanl 522082 522082 
Prtsha Enterprises 903822 815870 
Baharun Khan 363563 333544, 
Usman Khan 363563 333544 

60255156 59215113 
Share Application Money 
Micro Marble 
lnani Marbles Pvt.Ltd. 575000 575000 

575000 575000 

Creditors f« Expenses 

Salary Payable 422500 240000 

Creditors for Expenses 0 352 

Professional Charges 118350 20000 

Anldt Consultancy Pvt. Ltd. 139090 88645 

Telephone Expenses Payable 0 112.50 

Travelling Exp Payable 0 . 6000' 
. " 

Listing Fees 154210 1542_10 

Monarch 
834150 5204574 

Bank Account 
Bank of Rajasthan Ltd. Fort 

20292 20892 lndlan Bank, Kotkatta I 

' Rajastan Bank, Indore " ' 
Axis Bank Ltd. 41125 4507Q 

State Bank of India 32934 33534 

State BJnk of lndla 13178 ＳｾＱＳＵ Ｌ＠

The Bank of Rajasthan Ltd. , Chlttorgarfl 
107529 134631. 


